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Message 

From: Belinda Crowe [belinda.crowe GRO 
Sent: 21/08/2014 18:46:13
To: Paul Inwood [paul.inwood GRO I'raig Tuthill [craig.tuthil(. GRO 
CC: Belinda Crowe [belinda.crow ^~ ~GRO ;; Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative 

Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]; David Oliverl [david.oliverl GRO 1; Melanie Corfield 
[melanie.corfielcf -------- cRo ~~ 

Subject: Fwd: Part 2 Report [BD-4A.FID20472253] 
Attachments: _DOC_29275436(1)_Comparison - Part Two - DRAFT-Briefing_ Report_ Part_Two[1].DOCX; ATT00001.htrn 

Sensitivity: Private 

Paul/Craig 
Despite our best efforts we have not managed to get much of the report changed. I attach aversion which shows 
where changes have been made. We are pulling together a formal response on this which we will run past you. 
The target audience will be for applicants who are the recipients for this report. Although it will be confidential 
and for mediation purposes only we are assuming it will at some point become public either in whole or in part. 
Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 

GRO 
belinda.crow w._._._._._._GRO

********************************************************************** 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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